Garside, James

From: - |

Sent: 04 May 2020 09:38

To: Garside, James

Cc: [

Subject: Planning application 20/0539/FUL for The Strathmore Centre Strathmore Road

Teddington TW11 8UH

Dear James
Please see the email below from Thames Water regarding the Strathmore Centre development.
Thames Water has confirmed that the existing system has sufficient capacity to cope with the proposed surface

water discharge at the proposed rate of 4.3 I/s but are seeking confirmation from the Lead Flood Authority that this
discharge rate is acceptable.

| would be grateful if you could forward this email to the relevant officer in the LFA to confirm the proposed rate is

acceptable.
Many thanks
Haroer

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Sent: i " :

To:
Subject: Fwd: DS6072906 - Pre-planning enquiry: Strathmore Centre, Strathmore Road, Richmond, TW11 8UH

Hi I
See email below from Thames Water.

Kind regards



Watch Eight Associates 10 year video here

Eight Associates, Sustainability Consultants | 5th Floor | 57a Great Suffolk Street | London | SE1 0BB

Eight Associates is a trading name of Eight Associates Ltd. Registered office: 5th Floor, 57a Great Suffolk Street,
London, SE1 0BB. Company registration number 3054632. VAT number 662 9367 03.

The information in this internet email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the
addressee. Virus checking is the recipient's responsibility. It is a breach of copyright to produce this data in part or in
full without the written permission of Eight Associates.

Fro
Date: Thu, 30 Apr 2020 at 15:06
Subject: RE: DS6072906 - Pre-planning enquiry: Strathmore Centre, Strathmore Road, Richmond, TW11

8U
To

Dea S

Thank you for your call. As discussed I can confirm there is capacity for your proposed surface water
discharge at a rate of 4.31/s to the surface water sewer. Thames Water support the Lead Local Flood
Authority (LLFA) to ensure that all developments meet their Local Plan Policy and we would require
discharges to be restricted to Greenfield run-off rates. If your proposed discharge rate of 4.31/s is acceptable
to the LLFA then this will be accepted by Thames Water.

Regards



Clearwater Court, Vastern Road, Reading, RG1 8DB

Find us online at developers.thameswater.co.uk

From: DEVELOPER.SERVICES @ THAMESWATER.CO.U
<DEVELOPER.SERVICES @ THAMESWATER.CO.UK>

Sent: i
To:
Cce:

Subject: DS6072906 - Pre-planning enquiry: Strathmore Centre, Strathmore Road, Richmond, TW11 SUH

~

Thank you for your Pre-planning enquiry. In order to progress this further can you confirm the following;
1 — Can you confirm the capacity of the proposed nursery.
2 — Can you confirm the proposed connection points for both the foul and surface water.

3 — Can you confirm whether the surface water discharge rate can be reduced to 21/s?

Regards

Clearwater Court, Vastern Road, Reading, RG1 8DB

Find us online at developers.thameswater.co.uk

From:

To: developer.services@thameswater.co.u <developer.services@thameswater.co.uk>
CC:
Sent: 20.04.20 11:48:10

_ Strathmore Centre - Connection to water and drainage (4458) - Email 1 - Application, site

Subject: location and topographical survey

Dear Team



On behalf of our developer we would like to inquire as to whether existing water supply and public sewers
owned by Thames Water have sufficient capacity for a proposed development. Due to the size of the
attachments, multiple emails with attachments will be sent.

Please find attached completed application form, site location and existing site layout/topographical survey.

Kind regards

Watch Eight Associates 10 year video here

Eight Associates, Sustainability Consultants | 5th Floor | 57a Great Suffolk Street | London | SE1
0BB

Eight Associates is a trading name of Eight Associates Ltd. Registered office: 5th Floor, 57a Great Suffolk Street,
London, SE1 0BB. Company registration number 3054632. VAT number 662 9367 03.

The information in this internet email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the
addressee. Virus checking is the recipient's responsibility. It is a breach of copyright to produce this data in part or in
full without the written permission of Eight Associates.

Visit us online www.thameswater.co.uk , follow us on twitter www.twitter.com/thameswater or find us on
www.facebook.com/thameswater. We’re happy to help you 24/7.

Thames Water Limited (company number 2366623) and Thames Water Utilities Limited (company number
2366661) are companies registered in England and Wales, both are registered at Clearwater Court, Vastern
Road, Reading, Berkshire RG1 8DB. This email is confidential and is intended only for the use of the
person it was sent to. Any views or opinions in this email are those of the author and don’t necessarily
represent those of Thames Water Limited or its subsidiaries. If you aren’t the intended recipient of this
email, please don’t copy, use, forward or disclose its contents to any other person — please destroy and
delete the message and any attachments from your system.
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